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KEANDR
Case No.

Amended Jury LiSt filed O7/28/17 ........ccveieiiie e
Amended Notice of Department Reassignment filed 09/20/17..........cccccevvviveiveiinnnen.
Court’s Exhibit 1 dated O7/24/17 .........coveeeieii i
Court’s Exhibit 2 dated O7/24/17 .........coveieiieii e
CoUrt’ S EXNIDIT 3 ...
CoUrt’S EXNIDIT 4 ..o
CoUrt’ S EXNIDIES ..o
Court’s Exhibit 6 dated O7/3L/17......cvoviieeee e
Court’s Exhibit 7 dated 07/31/17......ccoeoviiieeieeee e
Court’s Exhibit 8 dated 07/31/17.......cooviiiieiieee e
Court’s Exhibit 9 dated 07/31/17......ccooviiiieieeee e
Court’s Exhibit 10 dated 07/3L/17.......coveiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e
Court’s Exhibit 11 dated 07/3L/17.......coveiiiiiieeeeeeee e
Court’s Exhibit 12 dated 07/3L/17.......coveiiiiiieeeeeeeee e
Court’s EXNIDIT L3 ..o
Court’s Exhibit 14 dated 08/01/17.......cooiiiiieiiieiiiiee e
Court’s Exhibit 15 dated 08/01/17.......cociiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee s
Court’s Exhibit 16 dated 08/0L/17.......ccocouiiiiiiiiiiiisie e
Court’s Exhibit 17 dated 08/01/17.......cooiiiiiiiieiiieeee e
Court’s Exhibit 18 dated 08/0L/17.......cooouiiiiiiiieiieeeieeeee e
Court’s Exhibit 19 dated 08/01/17.......cccoviiiiiiiieisesreeese e
Court’s Exhibit 20 dated 08/01/17.......cccoviiiiiiiieesesieeese e
Court’s Exhibit 21 dated 08/01/17.......cccovieiiiieieeseeieeese e
Court’s Exhibit 22 dated 08/02/17.........c.ccooeiiiiiieiiireeese e
Court’s Exhibit 23 dated 08/02/17..........ccooeiiiiiieiiieeese e
Court’s EXNIDIT 24 ...

PAGE NO.
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Court’s Exhibit 25 dated 08/03/17........c.ccuririiiiieiiisieeese e 3132-3138

Court’s Exhibit 26 dated 08/03/17.......c.c.ccviiriiiiiieeeseeese s 3139
Court’s Exhibit 27 dated 08/03/17.......cc.ccviiriiiiiieeeseeese s 3140
Court’s Exhibit 28 dated 08/04/17..........coeiiiiiiieiiiiseeeee s 3141-3142
Court’s Exhibit 29 dated 08/04/17 ..o 3159-3229
Defendant’s Exhibit A dated O7/27/17 ........coooeiiiiiiiiiieeeee e, 3232-3233
Defendant’s Exhibit A dated O7/27/17 ........coooeiiiiiiiiiieeee e, 3244-3245
Defendant’s Exhibit B dated O7/27/17 ........coooeiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e, 3143-3144
Defendant’s Exhibit C dated O7/27/17 ........covoeiiiiiiiiiieeee e, 3145-3146
Defendant’s Exhibit D dated O7/27/17 ..o, 3147-3148
Defendant’s Exhibit F dated 07/31/17 ........coooiiiiiiiiiieeees e 3149-3150
Defendant’s Exhibit G dated 07/31/17 .......cccoviiieiiiiiiceeeee e 3151-3152
Defendant’s Exhibit H dated 07/31/17 .......cccoviiiiiiiiiicineecseseee e 3153-3154
Defendant’s EXhibit | dated O7/31/17.......ccoeoiiiiiiiiiiiiceseeeee e 3155-3156
Defendant’s Exhibit J dated 07/31/17 ......cooveiiiiiiiiieeesees e 3157-3158
Defendant’s Motion to Reconstruct the Record

Date OF Hrg: O7/02/L8......cuoeeeie ettt 3253-3310
Defendant’s Notice of Alibi Witness filed O7/14/17 .......cccoveieiiiiiiiiinieeeeee 518-625
Defendant’s Notice of Expert Witnesses filed 06/30/17 .........ccccccevvieiiieiieeiiie i 265-293
Defendant’s Notice of Non-Opposition to State’s Motion

to Compel Reciprocal Discovery filed O7/17/17 ..o, 641-642
Defendant’s Notice of Witnesses filed 07/13/17 .......cccoviiiieieieniies e 516-517
District Court Minutes dated 07/02/18 ..........c.ccooiiiiiiiiiiseeeee e 3252
District Court Minutes from 06/29/16 through 09/28/17 .........ccccevvveveiieieee e 841-881
Ex Parte Motion and Order for Release of Evidence filed 12/01/17..........cccccovvviinennn, 837-838
Ex Parte Motion and Order for Release of Evidence filed 12/08/17..........ccccoceovnenennn, 839-840
Judgment of Conviction filed L0/L6/L7 .......cccvovveieeieeeeeeee e 827-831
JUIY LISEFHEA Q725717 ...ttt ettt be e re e neenne e 656
INAICtMENt FIlEd 06/29/16 ..........ooviieiiieeeee e 1-6
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Indictment Warrant Return filed 06730716 ........oveeeeeeeeee e e e, 7-8

Instructions to the Jury filed 08/04/17 .........ccve oo, 770-818
Media Request and Order for Camera Access to

Court Proceedings filed O7/11/16........ccveieieiieee st 114-115
Motion for Production of Discovery

Date OF HIQ: 09/0L1/10.....ccui ettt sttt nbe e nreas 185-210
Notice of Appeal FIled L11/06/L7 ........ocveuiieiieie et e 832-836
Notice of Court Exhibits Added to the Trial Record filed 07/10/18 ..........cccccevvennne 3314-3334
Notice of Department Reassignment filed 09/19/17 ........ccooveiiieiiiiiiineee e 823-824
Notice of Intent to Seek Punishment as a Habitual Criminal filed 01/27/17 ................... 251-252

Notice of Motion and Motion Outlining State’s Discovery Compliance
Date OF HIQ: 02/2L117 ..ottt sttt nneas 253-261

Notice of Motion and Motion to Compel Reciprocal Discovery Procedural History
Date OF HIQ: 08/03/17 .....eeiueeieieeee ettt sttt et esneeste et e snaesaeannennees 635-640

Notice of Motion and Motion to Exclude Eyewitness Expert Testimony
Date OF HIQ: O7/20/17 ....oeeee ettt ettt e ste e anaenaeennenneas 294-331

Notice of Motion and Motion to Strike Alibi Notice
Date OF HIg: 08/03/17 .....occueeeeieeee ettt e ettt e e sre e snaesaeeneenneas 643-647

Notice of Motion and Motion to Strike Defendant’s
Supplemental Notice of Expert Witnesses

Date OF HIQ: 08/03/L7 .....oeeiiie ettt sttt st st nbe e nneas 626-630
Notice of Rebuttal Alibi Witness filed 07/24/17 ... 654-655
Notice of Witnesses and/or Expert Witnesses filed 07/28/16 ...........cccooevviieiiniieiinnnnn 116-119
Opposition to State’s Motion to Exclude

Eye-Witness Expert Testimony filed O7/19/17 ..o 332-515
Opposition to State’s Motion to Strike Alibi Notice filed 07/18/17.........cccoevveeiienenn. 648-653

Opposition to State’s Motion to Strike Defendant’s
Supplemental Notice of Expert Witnesses

Date OF HIQ: O7/20/17 ....oveee ettt e este e naesaeennenneas 631-634
Order fIed O7/25/18 ......cooeeeee e 3311-3313
Proposed EXNIDIT K........cvoiiiieiice e 3246-3247
Proposed EXNIDIT L .......ccveiiiieiiee et 3248-3249
Proposed EXNIDIT U........ccooiiiieiice et 3250-3251

Receipt of Copy: List of Discovery ltems
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Provided to Defense filed 08/06/LT ........ooo oottt e e e reeeeeeeaen 262-264

Second Amended Jury List filed 08/03/17 ......c.ccveiieiiee e 769
Second Supplemental Notice of Witnesses

and/or Expert Witnesses filed 09/20/16..........cccuevveeiieiieie e se e 237-242
State’s Exhibit 13 dated 07/26/17........ccooouiiiiiiiiiiiieie e 3230-3231
State’s Exhibit 33 dated 07/26/17 ........ccooiiieiiieceseee e 3232-3233
State’s Exhibit 48 dated 07/26/17.........cocoveiiiiiiiiiiieceeee e 3343-3344
State’s Exhibit 52 dated 07/26/17..........coeiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 3000-3001
State’s Exhibit 52 dated 07/26/17.........coooveiiiiiiiiiiieee e 3234-3235
State’s Exhibit 54 dated 07/26/17........ccoooueiiiiiiiiiieeee e 2990-2991
State’s EXhibit 57 dated 07/26/17........coooeriiiiiieiiieeeee e 3236-3237
State’s EXhibit 171 dated 07/26/17 .........oovereiiiiieiisiseeeee et 3002-3014
State’s EXhibit 172 dated 07/26/17 .........coeveiiiiieiiieeeeeee et 3015-3026
State’s EXhibit 175 dated 07/22/17 ......coooeiiiiii i 3027-3037
State’s Exhibit 182 dated 07/28/17 .........coeieiiiiieiieieeeeee et 3038-3047
State’s Exhibit 183 dated 07/31/17 ......cvoieiieie e 3335-3336
State’s Exhibit 184 dated 07/31/17 ......cooviiiieiiieeee e 3337-3339
State’s Exhibit 185 dated 07/31/17......cooiiiiieieiiee e 3340-3342
State’s Exhibit 186 dated 07/31/17......cocuiiieieiiiiiee e 3048-3049
State’s Exhibit 187 dated 07/31/17 ......cociiiie e 3050-3051
State’s Exhibit 188 dated O7/3L/17......ccviiieeieeeeee e 3238-3239
State’s Exhibit 192 dated 08/01/17.........coueiiiiiiiiiiiisie e 3240-3242
State’s Exhibit 193 dated 07/31/17 ......cvoieiieie e 3055-3057
State’s Exhibit 194 dated 07/31/17 ......cveieieece e 3052-3054
State’s Exhibit 195 dated 07/31/17 ......cveieiiiie e 3058-3063
State’s Exhibit 196 dated 08/02/17 .........ccoieriiiieiiiieieeee e 3242-3243
State’s Exhibit 197 dated 08/02/17 .........coeieiiiiieiiiiiiieieeee s 2992-2993
State’s Exhibit 198 dated 08/02/17 .........cceieriiiieiiiisieieeee et 2994-2995
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State’s Exhibit 199 dated 08/02/17..........cooeriiiiieiiiieeese e 2996-2997

State’s Exhibit 200 dated 08/02/17 .........ccoieriiiieiiiisieeee e 2998-2999

State’s Motion in Limine to limit Testimony of Dr. Steven Smith

Date OF HIQ: O7/3L/LT ..ottt sttt esaeeneennes 658-768

State’s Response to Defendant’s Motion for Production of Discovery

Date OF HIQ: 09/0L1/10.....ccui oottt sttt et nbe e nneas 211-236

Supplemental Notice of Witnesses and/or

Expert Witnesses filed 08/12/16.........ccooiieiieiiiie et 120-184

Third Supplemental Notice of Witnesses

and/or Expert Witnesses filed 01/26/17 ..........cooveoeiiiieiiee e 243-250

VErAICt FHEA O8/04/LT ...ttt bttt et nae e 819-822
TRANSCRIPTS

Recorder’s Transcript
JURY TRIAL DAY 1
Date OF HIQ: O7/24117 ...ttt ta et enne e 937-1238

Recorder’s Transcript
JURY TRIAL DAY 2
Date Of HIQ: O7/25/17 ..ot 1239-1426

Recorder’s Transcript
JURY TRIAL DAY 3
Date OF HIQ: O7/26/17 ...ttt 1427-1625

Recorder’s Transcript

JURY TRIAL DAY 4

Date OF HIQ: O7/27/L7 ..ot 1626-1799
Recorder’s Transcript

JURY TRIAL DAY 5

Date OF HIQ: O7/28/L7 ...ttt 1800-2021

Recorder’s Transcript
JURY TRIAL DAY 6
Date OF HIQ: O7/3L/L7 ..ot 2022-2341

Recorder’s Transcript
JURY TRIAL DAY 7
Date Of HIQ: 08/0L/17 ...ttt 2341-2529

Recorder’s Transcript
JURY TRIAL DAY 8
Date Of HIQ: 08/02/17 ..ottt 2530-2812

Recorder’s Transcript
JURY TRIAL DAY 9
Date Of HIQ: 08/03/17 ..ottt 2813-2947
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Recorder’s Transcript
JURY TRIAL DAY 10

Date Of HIQ: 08/04/17 ..ottt 2948-2957
Recorder’s Transcript

Calendar Call

Date OF HIQ: 02/16/17 .....eeveeee ettt ettt e e s te e naesaeenaennees 894-898

Recorder’s Transcript
Calendar Call and Defendant’s Motion for Production of Discovery

Date OF HIQ: 09/0L1/10......cui ittt sttt nbe e nneas 890-893

Recorder’s Transcript
Defendant’s Motion for Setting of Reasonable Bail

Date OF HIQ: L0/0A/LB......ccueeee ettt bbbt ne s 893a-893f

Recorder’s Transcript
Defendant’s Request Re: Stipulated Status Check-Trial Setting

Date OF HIQ: 06/06/17 .....ccuiiieiieeieeie ettt sttt nbe et nneas 904-911
Recorder’s Transcript

Grand Jury Return

Date OF HIQ: 06/29/16......c..eceeiieie ettt steenae e e saeenaennees 882-884

Recorder’s Transcript
Initial Arraignment and Indictment Warrant Return

Date OF HIQ: O7/07/LB......cueeieieeee ettt ettt snaesaeenaenneas 885-889

Recorder’s Transcript
Motion Outlining State’s Discovery Compliance and Status Check: Trial Setting

Date OF HIQ: 02/21117 ..ottt ste e saeennenneas 899-903
Recorder’s Transcript

Sentencing

Date OF HIQ: 09/28/17 ...ttt 2958-2989

Recorder’s Transcript _ _
State’s Motion to Exclude Eyewitness Expert Testimony and Calendar Call

Date OF HIQ: O7/20/17 ..ottt ettt nneas 912-921

Recorder’s Transcript

State’s Motion to Exclude Eyewitness Expert Testimony,

State’s Motion to Strike Alibi Notice, and State’s Motion to Strike
Defendant’s Supplemental Notice of Expert Witnesses

Date OF HIQ: O7/24/17 ...ttt sttt te e sae e nnes 929-936

Recorder’s Transcript

State’s Motion to Exclude Eyewitness Expert Testimony;

State’s Motion to Strike Alibi Notice and State’s Motion to Strike
Defendant’s Supplemental Notice of Expert Witnesses; Overflow

Date OF HIQ: O7/2L117 ..ottt sttt naenae e nneas 922-928

Reporter’s Transcript
Grand Jury
Date OF HIQ: 06/28/16.........ccoeieeeieeee ettt e e e steesaeeneenaeeneenneas

Vi
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i / LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

PHOTO LINE-UP WITNESS INSTRUCTIONS
BENTE  lns Rl /0P

i L £ ) NERVIEWED BY. _fy?  JJRTOE §~ 72485
ADORESS: _ [5/9 &/ il B 5 e 5 L Ay ;(f )4/ \OCATION: GG/ 5 o R T 5 2'”,?2,«
PHONE NUMBER: /70| 742 - 6945 CATERTME: (- [~/[ QFSF W e
“In @ moment | am going to show you a group of photographs. This group of phutographs may or may not

contain 8 picture of the person who commiited the orime now being investigated, The fact that the photos are

being shown'to you should not cause you 16 beirave or guess that the guilly person has been caught. You do

not have to identify anyone. it is just as important to free innocent persons from suspicion as it Is to identify

those who are guiity. Please keep in mind that hair styles; beards, and mustaches are easily changed. Also,
photographs do net always depict the true complexion of a person - it may be lighter or darker than shown in

the photo. You shouid pay no attertion to. any markings or numbers that may appear on the phiotos. Also, pay

no attention to whether the photos are in color or blatk and white, or any other difference in the type or style of

the photographs. You should study only the person shown In each photograph. Please do not talk to anyone

other than Police Officars while viewing the phatns You must make up your own mind and not be influsnced

by other witnesses, 'if any. When you have compiaiad viewing all the photos, please tell me whether or not you

can make an identification. If you can, tell me in your own woids how sure you are of your identification. Please

do not indicate i any way to other withesses that you: have or have not made an ldentification. Thank you”

DATE & TiME:

STATEMENT:

A 1!/fo{ Swle ‘{’;5 5""»"5#5('.«?&3: z'a/é'w"fﬁfg i s wa‘r:i
Awa U P !S Lt sag (60 %5 A‘F wH S I/St&/ Closs *éo AE (i E
WE Robbsd me 26 g0 point. o

SIGNEL: f’%f:«j{,{,{,&w 5 ks
h DATE & TVE: 7/, */ !é L{{:}; DY A H
OFFICER'S NAME & Pi: ;:.,/ & ,r M ol

LVBAPT: 404 {Rew - 505} WORD 2 M
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Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department

MCCOQOY, BOBBY EUGENE

= i o

r: E:f! X
7037886 12/13/2016
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C-16-316081-1 DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor COURT MINUTES July 02, 2018
C-16-316081-1 State of Nevada

B - \P/éahﬂa Valentine -

July 02, 2018 09:00 AM  Defendant's Motion to Reconstruct the Record

HEARD BY: Scaoitti, Richard F. COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 03B

COURT CLERK: Jacobson, Alice
RECORDER: Easley, Dalyne

REPORTER:

PARTIES PRESENT:

Michael Dickerson Attorney for Plaintiff
State of Nevada Plaintiff

Tegan Machnich Attorney for Defendant

JOURNAL ENTRIES

Colloquy between the Court and counsel regarding photos L,K,U, offered at trial. There being no
objection, COURT ORDERED, motion GRANTED. Defense exhibits L,K,U were incorrectly labeled as
"withdrawn", Furthermore, e-mail correspondence by the parties to be made as a Court exhibit if
recoverable.

Printed Date: 7/11/2018 Page 1 of 1 Minutes Date: July 02, 2018

Prepared by: Alice Jacobson
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Electronically Filed
6/14/2018 3:45 PM

Steven D. Grierson
CLERE OF THE COU

MOT
PHILIP J. KOHN, PUBLIC DEFENDER
NEVADA BAR NO. 0556
Tegan Machnich, Deputy Public Defender
Nevada Bar No. 11642
Tyler Gaston, Deputy Public Defender
Nevada Bar No. 13488
PUBLIC DEFENDERS OFFICE
309 South Third Street, Suite 226
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155
Telephone: (702) 455-4588
Facsimile: (702) 383-2849
Attorneys for Defendant
HEARING REQUIRED
DISTRICT COURT  DATE: 7/2//&

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 1IME: 9:00 am

M
THE STATE OF NEVADA, ;
Plaintiff, ) CASE NO, €-16-316081-1
) _
V. ) DEPT. NQ, 1I
)
KEANDRE VALENTINE, )
) DATE; July 2,2018
Defendant, ) TIME: 9:00 a.m.
)

DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO RECONSTRUCT THE RECORD

COMES NOW, the Defendant, Keandre Valentine, by and through his attorneys,
TEGAN C. MACHNICH and TYLER C, GASTON, Deputy Public Defenders, and respectfully
moves this Honorable Court to reconstruct the record regarding the following: 1) defense
proposed Exhibits L, K, and U were incorrectly labeled in the court exhibit list and on the
exhibits as “withdrawn;” the record regarding these exhibits should be changed to reflect that
they were offered by the Defense, State objected, and court ruled they would not be admiited;
and (2) any and all email correspondence sent to the court by the parties should be made part of
the district court record as court exhibits. This Metion is made and based upon all the papers and
A
/!

Case Number: C-16-316081-1
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pleadings on file herein, the attached Declarations of Counsel, and oral argument at the time set

for hearing this Motion.

DATED this 14, 2018.

PHILIP J. KOHN
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

By: /s/ Tegan C. Machnich
TEGAN C. MACHNICH, #11642
Deputy Public Defender

PHILIP J. KOHN
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

By:_/s/ Tvler C. Gaston
TYLER C. GASTON, #13488
Deputy Public Defender
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

L
FACTS

On August 4, 2017, a jury convicted Keandre Valentine of 14 felonies. Exhibit A. The
Judgment of Conviction was filed on October 16, 2017. Exhibit B. Keandre filed a notice of
appeal on November 6, 2017. Exhibit C.

During the appellate process, Appellate Counsel discovered several defense proposed
exhibits that the court clerk marked as withdrawn on her list and on the back of the exhibits.
Exhibit D. However, the transcript did not reflect the trial attorneys withdrew these exhibits.

Exhibit E: See Declaration of Sharon G. Dickinson.

The trial transcript for day 8 of trial, August 2, 2017, shows the Defense offered proposed
Exhibits L, K, and U. Exhibit E. State objected but agreed to stipulate to another exhibit,

Exhibit 196. Exhibit E and F. After hearing argument, the court ruled the defense proposed

exhibits would not be admitted. Exhibit E. Because the defense trial attorneys never sought to
withdraw proposed defense exhibits L, K, and U, these exhibits should not be marked as
withdrawn, See Affidavit of Tegan Machnich.

Keandre asks this court to correct the record to reflect proposed defense exhibits L, K,
and U were offered, State objected, and court ruled they would not be admitted.

Additionally, on day 5 of the trial, on July 28, 2017, court indicated he would send the
parities an email during the weekend outlining his decision on the introduction of Keandre’s jail
calls. Exhibit F. Court further said the parties could send him points and authorities for his
consideration. Although the court made his email a court exhibit, there are no emails from the

parties in the court record. Exhibit G. Therefore, Keandre asks the court to make any emails the
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court received from the ‘parties regarding any matters part of the record by making them court

exhibits.
11
RECONSTRUCTION OR CLARIFICATION OF THE RECORD.

District Courts in Nevada are public courts of record. NRS 1.020; NRS 1.090. Based on
this mandate, at a criminal trial, the court reporter or recorder shall “take down” or record “...all
the testimiony, the objections made, the rulings of the court, the exceptions taken...” NRS 3.320,
NRS 3.380. ABA standards note that; “The trial judge has the duty to see that the reporter makes
a true, complete, and accurate record of all the proceedings.” ABA Standards for Criminal
Justice: Special Functions of the Trial Judge, Standard 6-17 (3™ Ed. 2000).

When something is missing from the record, the parties have an obligation to reconstruct
or clarify the record. If an objection or dargument or exhibit is not recorded or not made part of
the record or if the transcript is incomplete, the Nevada Supreme Court allows for reconstruction
of the record. See Lopez v. State, 105 Nev. 68, 769 P.2d 1276 (1989) (reconstruction when a
portion of the testimony was missing). Reconstruction not only applies to what is said during the
trial but may also be used to describe what was viewed in the courtroom. Accordingly, in
Philips v. State, 105 Nev. 631, 782 P.2d 381 (1989), the court suggested that appellate counsel
could put togethier a statement regarding the race of the prospective jurors. when there was an
issue regarding a Batson claim but the record did not include any reference to the race of the
prospective jurors. Additionally, in Quangbengboune v. State, 220 P.3d 1122 (Nev. 2009), the
Court held that the trial record could be modified or corrected when inaccuracies in the
interpreter’s translations of the defendant’s testimony were verified during the appellate process.
The Quanbengboune Court held that the defendant could bring a motion in district court pursuant

to NRAP 10 (¢) to correct the record.
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The basis for a motion for reconstruction as found within NRAP 10( ¢) provides that:

if any difference arises as to whether the trial court record truly
discloses what occurred in the district court, the difference shall
be submitted to and settled by that court and the trial court record
made to conform to the truth, (Emphasis added)

In view of this, the district court has the authority to reconstruct off the record discussions or
missing objections and arguments and to clarify the rulings in order to protect Keandre’s right to
due process on appea!l and to ensure that he is given the correct standard of review on appeal.

In this case, the trial record incorrectly indicates Defense proposed exhibits K, L, and U
were withdrawn, Because Keandre plans to argue on appeal that the trial court erred by rejecting
his proposed exhibits, the error in the marking of the exhibits needs to be corrected. Likewise,
Keandre plans to challenge the court’s ruling on the jail recordings and therefore needs any and

all emails not currently part of the record to be included..

III. CONCLUSION
In view of the above, Keandre Valentine asks this court to grant his motion and
reconstruct the record of his trial so that: (1) defense proposed Exhibits L, K, and U are recorded

as being offered by the Defense, State objected, and court ruled they would not be admitted; and

(2) any and all email correspondence sent to the court by the parties are made part of the record

4s court exhibits,

DATED this 14" day of June, 2018.

PHILIP J. KOHN PHILIP J. KOHN
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
By: /s/ Tegan C. Machnich By /s/ Tvler C. Gaston
TEGAN C. MACHNICH, #11642 TYLER C. GASTON, #13488
Deputy Public Defender Deputy Publie Defender
5
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NOTICE OF MOTION

TO: CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, Attorney for Plaintiff:

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Public Defender’s Office will bring the
above and foregoing Defendant’s Motion to Reconstruct the Record on for hearing on the 2" day
of July, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. in Department 2 of the District Court.

DATED this 5th day of April, 2018.

PHILIP J. KOHN
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

By /s/ Tegan C. Machnich
TEGAN C. MACHNICH, #11642
Deputy Public Defender

PHILIP J. KOHN
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

By:_/s/ Tvler C. Gaston
TYLER C. GASTON, #13488
Chief Deputy Public Defender

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC SERVICE

I hereby certify that service of the above and forgoing Defendant’s Motion to Reconstruct
the Record was served via electronic e-filing to the Clark County District Attorney’s Office at

motions@elarkcountyda.com on this 14" day of June, 2018.

By: _/s/ Annie McMahan
An employee of the
Clark County Public Defender’s Office
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AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NEVADA %
ssi
COUNTY OF CLARK )
Tegan C. Machnich, having been first duly sworn, deposes and states the following:

1. I was the trial attorney assigned to handle the defense of Keandre Valentine in the
case of State v. Valentine, C-16-316081-1, which went to trial in July/August 2017. During trial, the
defense proffered booking photos of alternate suspect Bobby McCoy, depicted in Defense Exhibits
K, L and U. Exhibit D. On the eighth day of trial, on August 2, 2017, the Court addressed these
photographs outside the presence of the jury prior to defense witness testimony. Exhibif E.

3. After hearing argument, the Court agreed with the State that only one front facing
individual photo of Mr. McCoy should be admitted, The State’s version of the Bobby McCoy photo
with only his front facial view was ultimately admitted on August 2, 2017 as State’s Exhibit 196 by
stipulation of the parties. Exhibit F. The Defense did not have an independent objection to State’s
Exhibit 196.

4. On the official Defense Exhibit List prepared by the Court Clerk, Defense Exhibits
K., L and U are marked as “withdrawn” — this notation is, to my memory, improper. Exhibit D. 1did
not withdraw them, they were disallowed.

5. After reviewing the trial transcripts and arguments made contemporaneously, the
record shows that the Court ruled against the Defense. Exhibit E. Thus it is true that Defense
Exhibits K, L. and U were never admitted, but they were also never withdrawn.

/1

i/

/1

/1!
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6, For purposes of appeal, we are requesting that the Court remedy this erroneous

notation on the Defense Exhibit List and on the exhibits. I ask that the exhibits and the exhibit list
reflect that the proposed defense exhibits L, K, and U were offered, State objected, and couirt ruled

they would not be admitted.

I declare under penalty of- er_]ury that the foregoing is true and correct.

EXECUTED on June 01 8. i Z O /(@

Tegatf C. Machnich—~

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF [\_JEMG(M_)\
county oF O\ \& ).

Onthe ] Ex day of \\UV\-R. , 2018, personally appeared before me, a Notary Public in
and for the said County and State, ’\/@Qu,d\/\ MLLO/WH d/\!Vho acknowledged to me that the

foregoing Affidavit was executed freely and voluntarily.

7 My Commizsion Expires: 01:20-2020
Certiioata No: 1843304
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DECLARATION OF SHARON G. DICKINSON

1. I am an attorney licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada; I
am a deputy public defender assigned to handle the appeal of this matter; I am
familiar with the procedural history of this case.

2. During the appellate process, I discovered several defense
proposed exhibits that the court clerk marked as withdrawn on her list and on the
back of the exhibits. Exhibit D. However, the transcript on August 2, 2017, did
not reflect the trial attorneys withdrew these exhibits. Exhibit E.

3. I also noted that on day 5 of the trial, on July 28, 2017, the trial
court indicated he would send the parities an email during the weekend outlining
his decision as to whether or not he would allow the State to introduce all or part or
none of Keandre’s jail calls. Exhibit F. Court further said the parties could send
him points and authorities for his consideration. Although the court made his
email to the parties a court exhibit, there are no emails from the parties in the court
record. Exhibit G.

I
"
11

/1]
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4. On orabout June 11, 2018, I began discussing these issues with the

trial attorneys and went through the record with them on June 13, 2018. As a
result of our discussions I assisted the trial attorneys prepare this motion to
reconstruct the record.
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct.
EXECUTED on the 14" day of June, 2017.
/s/ Sharon G. Dickinson
SHARON G. DICKINSON
Chief Deputy Public Defender

Bar No. 3710
702-455-4588
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FILED IN OPEN COURT
STEVEN D. GRIERSON

CLERK OF THE COURT
VER AUG 04 2017 o
BY + ! O ; 71, o
NATALIE ORTEGA, DEPUTY 'j F
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
o CASENO: C-16-316081-1
KEANDRE VALENTINE, DEPTNO: 1l
Defendant.
VERDICT

We, the jury in the above entitled case, find the Defendant KEANDRE VALENTINE,

| as follows:
COUNT 1 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

{Please check the appropriate box, select only one)
X' Guilty of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon
O Guilty of Robbery
O  Not Guilty

COUNT 2 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one)
=l Guilty of Burglary While In Possession Of A Deadly Weapon
[ Guilty of Burglary
|} Not Guilty

COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one)

S  Guilty of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon

0  Guilty of Robbery e 18216081 -1
VER
O Not Guilty Verdiot

71880

i
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COUNT 4 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one)
¥§  Guilty of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon
[0  Guilty of Rebbery
O Not Guilty
COUNT § - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON
(Please check the appropriate box, select only one)
\ﬁ Guilty of Burglary While In Possession Of A Deadly Weapon
O Guilty of Burglary
[0  Not Guilty
COUNT 6 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
(Please check the appropriate box, select only one)
X[ Guilty of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon
O Guilty of Robbery
O Not Guilty
COUNT 7 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
(Please check the appropriate box, select only one)
X{  Guilty of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon
[0  Guilty of Robbery
O Not Guilty

COUNT 8 - ATTEMPT ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
(Please check the appropriate box, select only one)
Xi  Guilty of Attempt Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon
(0  Guilty of Attempt Robbery
O Not Guilty
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COUNT 9 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one}
\ﬂ Guilty of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon
[ Guilty of Robbery
O Not Guilty
COUNT 10 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON
(Please check the appropriate box, select only one)
Y  Guilty of Burglary While In Possession Of A Deadly Weapon
O  Guilty of Burglary
[0  Not Guilty

COUNT 11 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
(Please check the appropriate box, select only one)
‘ﬂ Guilty of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon
0  Guilty of Robbery
0  Not Guilty

COUNT 12 - POSSESSION OF DOCUMENT OR PERSONAL IDENTIFYING
' ’ INFORMATION

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one)

Guilty of Possession Of Document Or Personal Identifying Information

O Possession of Stolen Property
O  Not Guilty

COUNT 13 - POSSESSION OF CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD ‘WITHOUT

CARDHOLDER’S CONSENT

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one)

X  Guilty of Possession Of Credit Or Debit Card Without Cardholder’s

Consent
[0  Possession of Stolen Property
O  Not Guilty
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COUNT 14 -

POSSESSION OF CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD WITHOUT
CARDHOLDER’S CONSENT

(Please check the appropriate box, select only one)

o
O

a

Guilty of Possession Of Credit Or Debit Card Without Cardholder’s
Consent

Possession of Stolen Property

Not Guilty

DATED this f] day of August, 2017

c/ FOR.BPE.RS(Q\?J
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. Electronically File
! : 10/16/2017 2:31 P
Steven D. Grierso

; CLERK OF THE CQU
Jjoc Cﬁ»—‘s

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
CASE NO. C-16-316081-1

..VS-
KEANDRE VALENTINE DEPT. NO. II__
#5090875 e

- Defendant.

JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
~ (JURY TRIAL)

The Defendant previously entered ,é plea of not guilty to the crimes of COUNT 1
— ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of
NRS 200.380, 193.165, COUNT 2 — BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A
DEADLY -WEAPON (Category B Feleny) in violation of NRS 205.060, COUNT 3 —
RCBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of
NRS 200.380, 193.165, COUNT 4 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
(Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165, COUNT 5 — BURGLARY]
'WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of
NRS 205.060; COUNT 6 - ROBBERY WITH USEA OF A DEADLY WEAPON (C_atégory

B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165; COUNT 7 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF

Case Number: C-16-316081-1
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A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165;
COUNT 8 — ATTEMPT ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY..WEAPON (Category B
Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.330, 193.165; COUNT 9 - ROBBERY WITH

USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380,

193.165; COUNT 10 — BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON:

( Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.060; COUNT 11 - ROBBERY WITH USE
OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165;
COUNT 12 - POSSESSION OF DOCUMENT OR PERSONAL IDENTIFYING
INFORMA'.TION (Category E Felony) in violation of NRS 205465, COUNT 13 -
POSSESSION OF CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD WITHOUT CARDHOLDER'S CONSENT
(Category D Felony) in violation of NRS 205.690 and COUNT 14 - POSSESSION. OF]
CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD WITHOUT CARDHOLDER'S CONSENT (Category D
Felony) in violation of NRS 205.690; and the matter having been tried before a jury and
the Defendant having been found guilty of the crimes of COUNT 1 — ROBBERY WITH
USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380,
193.165, COUNT 2 — BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON
(Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 206,060, COUNT 3 — ROBBERY WITH USH
OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Ca'tegory B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165,
COUNT 4 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in
violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165, COUNT 5 — BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION
OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 205.0680; COUNT 6 -
ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of
NRS 200.380, 193.165; COUNT 7 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
(Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165; COUNT 8 — ATTEMPT]

2 S:\Forms\JOC-Jury 1 Ct/10/2/2017
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in violation of NRS 205.060; COUNT 11 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY|

ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of

NRS 200.380, 193.330, 193.165; COUNT 9.- ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY
WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165; COUNT 10 -
BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON ( Category B Felony)

WEAPON (Category B Felony) in violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165; COUNT 12 A
POSSESSION OF DOCUMENT OR PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
(Category E Felony) in violation of NRS 205.465; COUNT 13 ~ POSSESSION OF
CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD WITHOUT CARDHOLDER'S CONSENT (Category D
Felony) in violation of NRS 205.690 and COUNT 14 - POSSESSION OF CREDIT OR
DEBIT CARD WITHOUT CARDHOLDER’S CONSENT (Category D Felony) in violation
of NRS 205.690; thereafter, on the 28t day of September, 2017, the Defendant was
present in court for sentencing with counsel Tegan Machnich, Deputy Public Defender,
and good cause appearing,

THE DEFENDANT IS HEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offenses and, in
addition to the $25.00 Administrative Assessment Fee, $1 ,_OOO.QO Restitution and
$150,00 DNA Analysis Fee including testing to determine genetic markers plus $3.00
DNA Collection Fee, ihe Defendant is SENTENCED to the Nevada Department of
Corrections (NDC) as follows; COUNT 1 - a MAXIMUM of FIVE (5) YEARS with a
MiNI'MUM Parole Eligibility of TWO (2) YEARS, plus a CQNSECUTI.VE term of THREE
‘(3) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR for the Use of a Deadly
Weapon, total 3-8 years; COUNT 2 - a MAXIMUM of EIGHT (8) YEARS with a
MINIMUM parole eligibility of THREE (3) YEARS, to run CONCURRENT with COUNT
1; and COUNT 3 — a MAXIMUM of FIVE (5) YEARS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility

3 SAForms\WOC-Jury 1 Ci/10/2/2017

3271



10

"
12
13
14
15
16

17

- 18

19

20
21

22

23

24
25
26
27

28

of TWO (2) YEARS, plus a CONSECUTIVE term of THREE (3) YEARS with a
MINIMUM parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR for the Use of a Deadly Weapon, to run
CONSECUTIVE to Count 1, total 3-8 years; COUNT 4 - a MAXIMUM of FIVE (5)
YEARS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of TWO (2) YEARS, plus a CONSECUTIVE
term of THREE (3) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR for the
Use of a Deadly Weapon, to run CONSECUTIVE to Count 1 and 3, total 3-8 years;
COUNT 5 - a MAXIMUM of EIGHT (8) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of
THREE (3) YEARS, to run CONCURRENT with Counts 1, 2, 3 and 4, COUNT 6 - a
MAXIMUM of FIVE (5) YEARS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of TWO (2) YEARS,
plus a CONSECUTIVE term of THREE (3) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of
ONE (1) YEAR for the Use of a Deadly Weapon, to run C"O‘NSE‘CUTIV'E to Count 1,3
and 4, total 3-8 years; COUNT 7 -a MAXIMUM of FIVE (5) YEARS with a MINIMUM

Parole Eligibility of TWO (2) YEARS, plus a CONSECUTIVE term of THREE (3) YEARS

with 2 MINIMUM parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR for the Use of a Deadly Weapon, o
run CONSECUTIVE to Counts 1, 3, 4, and 6; total 3-8 years; COUNT 8 - a MAXIMUM
of EIGHT (8) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of THREE (3) YEARS, to run
CONCURRENT with Counts 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7; COUNT 9 - a MAXIMUM of FIVE (5)
YEARS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of TWO (2) YEARS, plus a CONSECUTIVE
term of THREE (3) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR for the
Use of a Deadly Weapon, {o run CO-NSECUTIVE to Count 1, 3, 4, 6 AND 7, total 3-8
years; COUNT 10 a MAXIMUM of EIGHT (8) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility
of THREE (3) YEARS, to run CONCURRENT with Counts 1,2, 3,4, 5,6,7,8and 9;
COUNT 11 - a MAXIMUM of FIVE {5) YEARS with a MINIMUM Parole Eligibility of
TWO (2) YEARS, plus a CONSECUTIVE term of THREE (3) YEARS with a MINIMUM

. 4 SAForms\WJOC-Jury 1 Ct/10/2f2017
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parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR for the Use of a Deadly Weapon, total 3-8 years, to
run CONCURRENT with Counts 1, 3, 4,6 7, 8, 9.and 10,; COUNT 12 — a MAXIMUM
OF THREE (3) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR, to run
concurrent WITH Counts 1, 2, 3,4,5,6,7, 8,9, 10, and 11; COUNT 13 - a MAXIMUM

OF THREE (3) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of ONE (1) YEAR, to run

concurrent WITH Counts 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11 and 12; COUNT 14 -a

MAXIMUM OF THREE (3) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility-of ONE (1) YEAR,
to run concurrent WiTH Counts 1, 2, 3,4, 5,6, 7,8, 9,10 11, 12 and 13; with FOUR

HUNDRED AND EIGHTY'-NINE (489) DAYS credit for time served. The AGGREGATE
TOTAL sentence is FORTY-EIGHT (48) YEARS MAXIMUM with a MINIMUM PAROLE

ELIGIBILITY OF EIGHTEEN (18) YEARS.

DATED this | ?_“‘_’ day of October, 2017.

DISTRICT COURT JUDG

& S:A\Forms\WOC-Jury 1 Ct10/2/2017
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Electronically Filed
11/612017 1:47 PM
Steven D. Grierson

' CLERK OF THE COU
nons b

PHILIP J., KOHN, PUBLIC BEFENDER

NEVADE BAR Ne. 0556

309 South Third Street, Sulte 226
Las Vegas, Ngvada 89155

(702)  455-4685

Attorney for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA; )
Plaintiff, 3 CASE NO. C-16-316081-1
v. ; DEPT, N@. II
KEANRDRE VALENTINE, ;
Deféndant - ;
) NOTICE OF APPEAL

TO: THE STATE OF NEVADA

STEVEN B. WOLFSON, DISTRICT ATTORNEY, CLARK COUNTY,
NEVADA dnd DEPARTMENT NO., II OF THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL
-‘DISTRICT COURT ©OF THE ’STA_-TE OF NEVADA, IN AND FOR THE
COUNTY OF CLARK.

NOTICE is hereby given that Defendant, Keandre
Valentine, presently .inca'rcer'a?;ed" in the Newads State Prison,
appeals o the -Supreme Court of the State of Nev'faéia from the
judgment entered against said Defendant on the 16™ day of Qctober,
2017, whereby he was convigted of Ct. 1 - Robbery With Use of a
Deadly Weapon; Ct. 2 - Burglary While in Possession of a Deadly
Weapon; Ct. 3 -~ Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon; Ct. 4 -

Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon; Ct. 5 - Burglary While in

Possession of Deadly Weapon; Gt. 6 - Robbery With Use of a Deadly

Weapon; Ct. 7 - Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon; Ct. 8 -
Attempt Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon; Ct. 9 « Rebbery With

Use. of & Deadly Weapon; £t. 10 - Burglary While in Possession of a

“Case Number C-15-3 180871
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Deadly Weaponi €t. 11 - Robbery With Use of & Deadly Weapon; CL.

12. - Possession of Document or Personal Idéentifying Information;
Ct. 13 - Possession of Credit or- Debit Card Without CardHolder’s
Comsent; €t. 14 - Possession of Credit or Debit Card Without
Cardholder’s Consent and sentenced to §25 Admin. Fee; $1,000
restitution and $150 DNA analysis fee; genetie markers plus $3 DNA
collection fee; €t.1 - 2-5 years, plus. & consecutive term .of 1-3
years fdr the Use of a Deadly Weapon, total 3-8 yeats; Ct. 2 = 3-8
years to run corRcurrent with Ct. 1 and Ct. 3 -~ 2-5 years plus a
consecutive term of 1-3 years for Use of a Deadly Weapon to run
gonsecutive to Ct. 1, total 3-8 years. ©CTt. 4 - 2-5 years plus a
consecutive term of 1-% years for Use of a Dgadly Weapen to run
consecutive to Ct. 1 and 3, total 3-8 years; Ct. 5 - 3-8 years to
run concurrent with Cts. 1, 2, 3, and 4; Ct. 6 — 2-5 years plus a
consetutive term. of 1-3 years for the Use of a Deadly Weapon: Gt.
7 — 2-5 years plus a consecutive term of 1-3 years for the Use. of
a Deadly Weapor to run censecutive. te Cts. 1, 3, 4, and 6, total
3-8 years; Ct. 8 - 3-8 yedrs to run toncurrent. with Cts. 1, 2, 3,
4, 3, 6, and 7; Ct. 9 - 2-5 years plus a céonsecutive texm of 1-3
years foir the Use of a Degdly Weapord te run donsecutive to Cts. (1,
3, 4, 6 and 7; total 3-8 years; Ct., 10 - 3-8 years to run
goneurrent with ets. i, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9; Ct. 11 - 2-5
years plus a codnsecutive term ©f 1-3 years for the Use of a Deadly
Weaporn, total 3-8 years to run concurrent with Cts. 1, 3, 4, 6, 7,
é, 9 and 10; Ct. 12 - 1-3 years té run cencurrent with Cks. 1, Qr
3, 4, S5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and ¥l; Ct. 13 - 1-3 yedrs to run
concurrent with Cts. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12; Ct.

14 - 1-3 years to run concurrent with Cts. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, &, 17, 8,

2
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9, 10, 11, 12, and 13 with 489 days CTS. The aggregate total

sentence is 18-48 years.

DATED this (S,tt‘-T day of November, 2017..

PHILIP J. KOHN
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

/s/ Howard §. Broeocks

HOWARD §. BROOKS, #3374

Deputy Public Defender ‘
309 S. Third Street, Ste, 226

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

{702) 455~4685
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DECLARATION OF MAILING

Carrie Connolly, an employee with the Clark County

Public Defender’s Office, hereby declares that she is, and was
when the, herein deseribed mailing took place, @ c¢itizen of the

United States, over 21 ysars of .age, and not a party to, nor

interested inm, the within action; that 6n the 6% day of November,
2017, declarant déposited in the United States mail at Las Vegas,
Nevada, a copy of the Notice: of Appeal, in the case of the State of
Nevada ¥. Keandre Valentine, Case No. C-16-316081-1, epnclosed in a
sealed envelope upon which first ¢lass postdge was fully prepaid,
addressed to Keandre Valentine, ¢/o. High Desert State Prison, P.Q.
Box 650, Indian Springs, NV 89070. That there is & regular
communication by mail betiween the place of mailing and the place
s0 addressed.

I deéclare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is
true and coirxect.

EXECUTED on the 6 day of Nevember, 2017.

_Js/ Cazrrdie M. Connolly
An employee of the Clark GCounty
Public Defender’s Office
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CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC FILING

I hereby certify that service of theé above and foregoing

was made Ehiﬁ'vaday,offNowembgr, 2017 by Elecgtronie Filing te:

‘District Attorneys Office
B~Mail Address:

PhMotions@clarkcountyda. com

Jénnifer;Garcia@ciarkgauntyﬁa.CQm

‘Eileen.Davis@¢larkeountyda&om

[s/ Carrie M. Connolly
Secretary for the
Public Defender’s Office
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Ase'» No.: €316081

DEFENSE

EXHIBIT(S) LIST

Hearing  7/24{17
Date:
Judge: R. Scofti _

Court Clerk: Natalie Ortega

Plaintiff; Recorder.  Dalyne Easley
State of Nevada Counsel for Plaintiftt. AGNES LEXIS./ MICHAEL
" DICKERSON

Defendant; Counsel for Defendant. TYLER GASTON/ TE_GAN
KEANDRE VALENTINE MACHNICH
[ TRIAL BEFORE . THE COURT

DEFT’S EXHIBITS

Exhibit Date . Date
Number | Exhibit Description Offered Objection Admitted
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 2, 2017
[Case called at 10:14 a.m.]

[Outside the presence of the jury.]

MS. MACHNICH: Your Honor, would you like to address our
evidentiary issues now or wait for Mr. Dickerson to return? Ms. Lexis is deferring
to the court.

THE COURT: Ms. Lexis what?

MS. MACHNICH: | -- | have a couple evidentiary issues that are
going to come up with the first -- within the first 10 minutes this morning.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. MACHNICH: And | -- instead of bringing the jury in and trying to
approach then, | was going to bring them up ahead of time. | would like to do that
now.

THE COURT: Okay. Sure.

MS. MACHNICH: Okay. Mr. Dickerson is back. Okay.

Sd, Your Honor, here are two things. It's two pieces of evidence --
well, there's three pieces of evidence. One, | don't have any anticipation that
there should be issues with, and that is the valet ticket and it has been provided to
the State -- or the valet printout form that's kept by the valet location.

| have two other withnesses who are coming. They're both Metro
employees. They're sitting outside. One is in relation to Bobby McCoy's booking
photos. And one is in relation to Bobby McCoy's SCOPE.

First, with the booking photo, | believe it is obviously relevant, as it is
our theory of defense. | will be proposing the copy that is provided to us by Metro.

| see that it's clearly relevant, and | don't believe that it's overly prejudicial,
4
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because Bobby McCoy is not a -- he -- he's not a party to this case. No‘thing'

about why he was booked is coming into evidence, but it is a booking photo, and,
specifically, it also has the date on it, which is important given that appearances
change over time. And | will proffer to the court that the picture specifically states
that it was from December 2016. And that's the actual version that was provided
to us by Metro. | have a person here from Metro to testify to its authenticity and
how it's kept in business records. So | will be proffering that into evidence. |
anticipate the State will object to the fact that it is a booking photo and that there
are multiple shots. Because we've -- we've discussed this. There are multiple --
there's this front and a side, and that it be referred to as a booking photo.

| don't believe that they even have standing to say that it's overly
prejudicial, as this is a nonparty to this case. It is within their purview to bring in
what he was arrested for if that comes up. He does not have the same rights in
this courtroom as this defendant, as he is not on trial here, and | do not intend to
elicit any testimony abeut whether he is -- what he was arrested for or anything
relating to that.

So | will be offering that into evidence. | do have the custodian of
records here, and | do have them marked as proposed exhibits, and it's
something that | know that the State is going to oppose, so | wanted to bring it up
before the jury.

| have another piece of evidence, but I'd like to turn it over to the State
on this piece of evidence right now.

THE COURT: All right.

MS. LEXIS: Your Honor --

THE COURT: What would the State like to say about the Bobby
5
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McCoy booking photo?
MS. LEXIS: We did speak about this yesterday. And if | may

approach your clerk.

THE COURT: You may.

MS. LEXIS: | offered a stipulation to Ms. Machnich --

MS. MACHNICH: It's over on the other side.

MS. LEXIS: -- concerning this particular piece of evidence. She
wants fo get in'this -- well, actually she wants to get in this photo --

MS. MACHNICH: Actually not.

MS. LEXIS: -- [indiscernible.]

MS. MACHNICH: I'm actually just going to get in his actual booking
photos that were turned over by Metro. They're not the same.

THE COURT: Let's make sure we all know what you're talking aboult,
Ms. Machnich.

MS. MACHNICH: This, yes.

THE COURT: Which -- which photo?

MS. MACHNICH: | am proffering these. It's one of --

THE COURT: | can't see that far. Sorry. Okay.

MS. MACHNICH: Which is what we recovered both in color and then
we printed a black and white copy and a red market.

THE COURT: All right. Go sit down and let the State speak now.

MS. MACHNICH: Okay.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MS. LEXIS: | offered Ms. Machnich, when she told me of her intent to

bring in this particular photo, | said | had no objection 1o getting in this photo, just
6
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a head shot, front-facing, of Mr. McCoy with -- | would stipulate that this is, in fact,

Mr. McCoy, and that this photograph was taken December of 2016. Whatever
date it was.
| indicated to her that | would not stipulate to a photograph which

would give the inference of it being a booking photo, thus inferring or putting a

false impression out that this particular individual Has been a -- has been booked

before, has an arrest history, has -- | - | - that's just -- that's not relevant to this
particular case.

So | think they're trying to get out the - | -- | also objected to the ID
number coming in, because that does give an inference of -- of a criminal history.
This is an individual that they claim is an alternate suspect. And so | don't think

so they get to get in otherwise inadmissible pieces of evidence on the guise of,

well, we need to just, you know, get in this photo and all of this information

concerning.

What | think is relevant is the actual photo. It's an identification case.
He is an alternate suspect. | have no objection to getting in this photo.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. LEXIS: [ think the side photo is also prejudicial. We don't take
side photos for DMV, let's say. You know, | mean, on TV you know for sure that
the various shots of the inmates as they're booked is taken. Sa | think it leaves
that false inference of a criminal history, unnecessarily so. It's improper. It's
inadmissible. And | think, with a stipulation, they get in what they -- what they
need to.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Ms. Machnich, do you want to say anything more on this issue, before
7
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| decide what to do?

MS. MACHNICH: Your Honor, yes, just briefly.

Again, it is our case in chief and it is our purview what we would like to

introduce into evidence. We had to subpoena this person to come, because there

were a lot of conditions placed on the stipulation. The person is now sitting

outside because of these conditions. And we believe that it is relevant. It is -
they don't even have standing to raise the prejudicial effect, because the person is
not here.

If the main issue is the ID number, one, it ties it into other pieces of
evidence saying this is, in fact, the same person that's being mentioned, so it
does provide identification in that manner. But additionally, it -- it's the true and
accurate copy of the booking photo that was received.

| don't even know what would -- | mean, if | brought in the custodian of
records and provided it without, | guess we could redact it, and that's fine. But it
does link together pieces of evidence showing that the ID number is, in fact,
carried through. )

So | think all of it is relevant. We'd be willing to give up the b00kiﬁg
number, if you believe that's inappropriate identifiers on something. Butitis a
booking photo. And it's actually not in -- in -- an inference that's incorrect. It's an
inference that is correct. And it is what it is, because this photo was taken, and
that's how we were able to obtain it.

It was taken through Metro records, it was taking the booking.

They are free to get into if they want to, what he was booked for, if
that's what they want to do. But he was, in fact, booked, and that's why we're

seeking to introduce it.
8
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There's actually another booking photo that | just saw that the witness

had today from an earlier -- we had just requested the most recent. She did bring
both of them from December. The other one, to my viewing, is more prejudicial to

him, because he looks kind of drugged out and his head's tipped sideways, and

all of that. And I'm not seeking to get in duplicative copies. But just this one. And

| think it is appropriate in this case. Thank you.

THE COURT: Allright. | -- I'm not going to allow the State to
introduce the booking photo. li's -- it's completely irrelevant. The jury cannot
draw inference that just because this guy, Babby McCoy, has been a bad person
in the past that he might have been booked, that he might have been arrested,
that he might have been in jail, that he might have a criminal history. None of that
is relevant to the issue on whether defendant Valentine committed the crimes in
guestion.

So it's completely irrelevant. 1t'll be completely misleading to the jury,
confusing to the jury, and unfairly prejudicial to the State. There's absolutely no

way that this booking photo thing is coming in or these photos are coming in. All

right.

No -- no more --

MS. MACHNICH: So | will be proffering --

THE COURT: No more questions, no more discussion about it. All
right.

MS. MACHNICH: | -- | wanted to clarify. So then | will be bringing in
the picture without the booking and the instruction from the court would be --
THE COURT: The picture that Ms. Lexis says that can -- that can

come in, the picture can come in. All right. The name has been mentioned.
9
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People are entitled to know what this guy who has been mentioned looks like.

MS. MACHNICH: Okay.
THE COURT: But you're not allowed to argue to this jury that -- that

we know that this crime was committed by Mr. MeCoy, because Mr. McCoy has

been a bad guy in the past, Just -

MS. MACHNICH: That's not what | was planning to argue about.

THE COURT: Well, it's kind of what you are trying to do, which --
which -- there's no reason why someone's criminal history in the past is relevant in
this case. All right.

MR. GASTON: So we don't need the custodian of record --

THE COURT: No, no more argument. Didn't | say no more
argument?

MR. GASTON: I'm not arguing --

MS. MACHNICH: No -

MR. GASTON: We don't -- we don't need the custodian of records
anymore, then, right? If - if we're - if this is coming in through stipulation, we
don't need to call the custodian of records as a witness then, right?

MS. LEXIS: That's correct. That's what | indicated --

MR. GASTON:; That's all | was talking about.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you.

MS. MACHNICH: Okay. So that -- so it's coming in through
stipulation, this picture, and the fact that the picture was taken in December 2016.

THE COURT: That's fine.

MS. LEXIS: Correct. Not a booking photo.

MS, MACHNICH: Okay.
10
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MS. LEXIS: Just a -- just a photo.
MS. MACHNICH: Okay. Yeah.
THE COURT: So let the officer go back to do his job.

MS. MACHNICH: And it's -- it's a staff worker. It's not an officer.

THE COURT: All right.

MS. MACHNICH: But, of course.

You can go release the custodian from Metro for the photograph.
Yeah. Okay.

We'll release that witness.

THE COURT: All right.

MS. MACHNICH: Our next piece of evidence that we intend to
introduce is a -

THE COURT: You say the SCOPE. It's the -- the prior convictions of
McCoy.

MS. MACHNICH: No. Actually not.

THE COURT: No. Then what do.you want?

MS. MACHNICH: | want the identifiers, because as --

THE COURT: The what? What's identifiers?

MS. MACHNICH: His height and weight.

THE COURT: Oh.

MS. MACHNICH: It's -- it is a part of the SCOPE. That's the only way
we can get into it. But it -- it specifically does not go into --

THE COURT: Was there any witness that testified that saw McCoy
who can testify to his characteristics?

MS. MACHNICH: Not specifically his height. They're not going to
11
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MS. MACHNICH: So we need to do it in advance of them wanting to

proffer it so that we can --

THE COURT: Tell you what, why don't | do, like, a tentative ruling on

Tuesday, so you guys know where I'm leaning. And ['ll, like --

MR. DICKERSON: On Monday, Your Honor?

THE COURT: I'm sorry. I'm sorry. Sunday.

MS. MACHNICH: Okay.

THE COURT: On Sunday ['ll just send an e-mail to both of you. Can

you make sure you leave your e-mail addresses with my clerk, I'll give you my
tentative. There will be some -- some issues where I'm going to be -- have a firm
opinion, some where | just have a tentative. And -- and some of the tentatives you

might just want to accept, others you might want to argue.

MS. MACHNICH: Okay.
THE COURT: Il give you guys each 10 minutes. Should we argue --

do you guys want to get here at 830, then, Monday?

MS. MACHNICH: That's fine.

THE COURT: So | have time to argue?

MR. DICKERSON: Sounds great, Your Honor.

MS. MACHNICH: Yep. That sounds good.

THE COURT: So 8:30 Monday then? Does that --

MR. DICKERSON: Sounds great.

THE COURT: -- does that work for the staff?

MR. GASTON: Your Honor, | have a question for scheduling --
THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. GASTON: -- on Tuesday.
219

The State of Nevada, Plaintiff, vs. Keandre Valentine_, Defendant.

Case No. £-16-316081-1 [Jury Trial Day 5 of 10}

L 2

Shawna Ortega CET-562 « 602,412.7667

3303



10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
19
20
21

22

23

24

25,

THE COURT? Yes, sir.
MR. GASTON: | - just curious -- when -- | guess, step 1, when are

you planning on us starting on Tuesday?

THE COURT: 11:15.

MR. GASTON: Okay. | have a child -- | have a child abuse prelim to
do in North Las Vegas, which has been continued nhow for about four months. |
don't think Judge Lee is going to allow me to continue it again, but | can start the
prelim at 9:00, so 11:15, I'll be -- that works. Perfect. That's why | was asking.

MS. MACHNICH: And our expert has to testify that afternoon,
because that's the one afterncon he's going to be here.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. MACHNICH: But hopefully the State will be done on Monday.

THE COURT: Anything else, guys?

MS. LEXIS: Your Honor, would the court be amenable to us e-mailing
authority to the court over the weekend, so long as we CC the other party?

THE COURT: Yeah. If you want to submit anything to me, I'll treat it
as a -- as, like, a brief.

MS. LEXIS: Okay.

THE COURT: All right?

MS. LEXIS: Okay.

THE COURT: Just submit it as, like, points and authorities or trial brief
or bench brief.

MS. LEXIS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Whatever you want to call it, | don't care.

MS. LEXIS: Yes, Your Honor.
220

The State of Nevad;,.-l_?'l-;:i;'xtl_i-_ff{ vé. Keandre Valentine, Defendant.
Case No. C-16-316081-1 [Jury Trial Day 5 of 10]

* ok Kk

Shawna Ortega CET-562 = 602.412.7667

3304



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20
21

22

24

25

THE COURT: On -- on any of these points we discussed, sure.

MS. MACHNICH: Okay. So-you are going to consider that, because
now we can't go home to our families this weekend. We need to submit this
because we have to be equal.

MS. LEXIS: You know, Your Honor, this should have really been
raised --

MS. MACHNICH: So --

MS. LEXIS: -- had they had objections to these transcripts and
these -- these calls that they've had for over a year. This should have been raised
in a Motion in Limine .

MS. MACHNICH: Well, they didn't raise --

MS. LEXIS: However, they failed to do that.

MS. MACHNICH: -- a Motion in Limine to bring them in. So we didn't
know if they were going to use them.

THE COURT: Well, but you know what? It's discretionary. You don't
have to do it. Just keep it -- whatever you submit to me, can you keep it under
three pages, please?

MS. LEXIS: Yes.

MS. MACHNICH: Yes.

THE COURT: | -- I insist, under three pages.

MS. LEXIS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. And that means a double-spaced three pages,

MS. LEXIS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Allright. And -- and you don't have to do anything to

get it to me by -- whenever you want to get it to me, get it to me by 10:00 a.m.
221
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State v. Keandre Valenting.

Case No. C+16-316081-1

Tentative Ruling on Deféndant’s Objéction To State’s Proposed Admission of Audio Recording and
Transeript 6f Certain CCDC Phone Calls By Defendant

General Comiments Ahout the Court’s Analysis

in considering the admissibility of each of the statements from the jail calls, the Court mustfirst
determine whether the statements are relevant. Relevant evidence s defined as*'evidence having any
‘tendency to.make the existence of any fact that is of consequence to the determination of the action
mare-or less probabile than it woydd be with the evidence.” NRS48.015.. Relevant evidenceis
adrmissible unfess othepwise precluded By the law.. MRS 48.025. The jail calls contains numerous
relevant and irrelevant statements. The Cpurt cannot make @ blanket order that entire calls ave
admissible or inadmissile, but must carefully tonsitlier separately each statement, or grouping of
statements. '

if a stateient has-at least slight relevarice, thei the Court proceeds to cansider whether any rule of
evidence calls for the-exclusion of such evidence. For instance, the rules of evidence genarally prohibit
thé.admission of uncharged had act evidence that is offered to show the Defendant has 4 bad character
and. propensity to commit-the ciimes charged. NRS48.045. NRS48.055. Sone statements in-the:fail
calls from persons other than the Defendant seem to contain inadmisgible hearsay. NRS:51.065.

The next phaseln the Court's analysisis ta'determine whether the probative value of the evidence is
substaritially .out-We_ighed' by the ganger of urifair pre] ud'ice;caused;by the-evidénce. NRS48.035. As part
of this:analysis, the Court. also.considérs whether the evidence would be confuslig or misleading to the
juty. Evidence is not unfairly jrejudicial merely bieeause it tends to prove that thé defendant fmay be
guilty. See, e.g., United States v. Pdrker, 549 F.24'1217, 1222{9th Cir, 1977) {liolding evidente-of the
defendant’s prior drug use was admissiblé in'the fobbery trial because it tefided to shew motive noting
that “evidence relévant to-deféndant’s motive is.nut rendered inadmissible merely becadse of its highly
prajudicizl nature . . . The beit évidence often is]”).

A!‘

This ptione call seems relevant because the Defendant. makes an admission of his belief that he shouid
have gone to “Mad Dogs” house (instead of Shaneese’s house}-on the day he was arrested. This
discussion supports an inference that the Defendant knew he committed a ciime, and was trying to
evarle arrest. Such inference.is relevant to both the issie whether the Defendant committed a-wrongful
act, and fhe Defendant’s:state of mind in.commiitting thé-det. Abramu: State, 55 Nev. 352, 356, 594
P,2d 1143, 1145 {1979). The relevance of the admission Is high, and is'not substantially outweighed by
any risk of unfair prejudice, confision, or misledding of the Jufy. NRS48.035(1).

TENTATIVE: ADMITTED
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This:phione:call canbe divided inta three maln parts. Part One containsmainly a discussion of
Defendant’s frustiation:in being charged with 11 felony counts; reference to-anether incarcerated
defendant named "Mike” that the Defendant appears to know; and discussion aboyt being:moved from
the “bull pen” toa “unit,” Part Two cohtains mainly-a discussion about the police handling of the.
various phones found at the time of the arrest, and the Defendant’s cominent abotit “Don‘t give um the
code to my phone.” Part Three contains mainfy a discussion about the Defendantnieeding money on hié
books ..

The Court does not believe that Part Quiesis relevant. Part-Onebeglns after'thé Operator states “You
may: begin'speakfng now,” arid ends.about thie pages afer;.after the State’s proposed redaction, with
the word’s “No what.” The Court s conceiried that'this part of the call isvery unfairly prejudicial to the
Defendant because it deplcts the Defendant using slahg words, using curse words; using urban speech,
and-deémronsteating an inside knowledge of the- faft processes. The Court understands that-foul Tanguage
s notan autematic or necessary réason to exclude evidence. See, e.g., United Stofes v. MrAtee, 483
F.3d 1099, 1104 (8th Cir. 2007} {citing United States v. Piraii, 406 F.3d.543, 555 (Bth Cir. 2005) (en banc),
cert, denied, 546 4.5.'909, 126 §. Ct. 266, 163 L. £d. 2d 239 (2005) (hoiding that admission of profanity
was not unduly prejudicial)). But the Court doe's believe that foul langugge that pyts the Deferidantin a
bad light is unduly prejudicial where-the eviderice cohstituting the foul language is hot introduced for
some probiative pufpose, and is not needed to providé context ok otherprobative evidence.

-Any relevance to the iafl conversation ‘seems to bie siight, at best and.is substant!al!y outweighed by the
risk of unfair prejudice to the Defendant. NRS 48:035(1).

TENTATIVE RE PART ONE! EXCLUDED

The Court believes that there is moderate relevance to Part Two bécsise the Court belléves there is
some confusion about what phones were allegedly taken from thie allaged victims during the-robberies,
which phanghelonged {6 the Deferidant, which phanes were confiscated by the police; and which
phones.are now irreviderice, This jail phone call @ssists to some.extent in providing: information about

the phanes; which assiststhe jury in combpleting the story, Part Two begins with the wards speken by
the Defendant "You g&t my, you got my phone tight?”, and ends with Defendant’s staterent: "Don’t

.gve-um the code to my phone, they think they slick, they {inaudible) lock at my pictures (maudnblp} get
in there,”

With the exceptioh of thie last statement by the Beféndant-in thissaition, the relevance of the evidence
Is not substantnally outweighed by the risk of unfalr prejudice, confusion, or mislegding the jury, The last
stetement, however, is-a prgblem.. This staterment gresents:the Deféndant as. -obstrueting justice ~an
uncharged bad act. It is hot necessary for the State to discuss this; uricharged biad act to "present:a fuli
angd accurate acgount of the circumistances surrounding the commission of. [the] Lrinye.” :Bracken v;
State; 104 Nev. 547 {1558). Finally,n this Part Tve, there seems 16 be-aboutone page of some.
frrelevant extraneous discussion beginning with “yourtatking heika sléepy,” through “I said you going get
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you soing tzd of somathing.” Thisirrelevant extraneous discussion.should be excluded becsuse it hasno
probative vaite and depicts the Défendant asing curse words, saying “sfiit happens:*

TENTATIVE BE PART TWO: ADMITTED. (Except, last statement by Defendant abayt “Dor't give ymthe
cade” gtc. Js EXCLUDED; and the “shit happens” saction is EXCLUDED).

As for Part Three-{which begins.with “Oh yea (ihaudible},” about pusting mioney on the deferidant’s
account, there seeams 1o be ni probative value to this evidénce. Any slight relevance s substantiaily
outweighed by the risk.of unfair prejidice because it shovs the Defendant’s familiarity with the jaif
processes, and. leads the Jury to belleve He has been In jail before, and-must be's bad person genariliy.
NRS 48035(1).

TENTATIVE RE PART THREE: EXCLUDED

This phone tail.zary. be divided into four mafivparts.. Part Oie contains & discussiori 6f the Defendant
stating he Is ”angrv at.myself right now” and that be “tried” to. stay out of frouble. ‘Part Two cantains.
varidus alleged bad aets, and begins with Defendant’s statement “rubhing His smart ass mouth,” and
goes through “she's# litfle sensitivei” Part Thrize is a discuission of the victin identifications, and begins
with “They talked to thiem,” and runs through “Fvé Keard pretty much ofieverything (inaidibie).” Part.
Four is a discussion of the Deféndant’s phoné and hiding of thie gun parts,

Part Ong seems sormewhat relevant in that it shows the Defendant-has a gufity state of mind. The
Defendant’s admission that he is.angry at himself is not excluded by the hearsay.rule. Itisnat cléar fo
the Court why the Defendarit is angry with hiinself, orwhy he feels he only “tri‘ed""-td.stay out of trouble.
A reasonable person could possibly drawa reasonable Inference-that the Defendarit was angry:at .
himself| because he did not.stay out of trouble; and feit guilty for the crimes chatged. Af afternative
reasonable inference Ts that the Defendant felt ‘guilty and angry hecause, déspite followingthe faw, he
still got arrested for sqmething he didn't do. In any event, the Defendant hasnot-been found guilty for
anything yet. So Itis too speculative to try to detennine:what the. Defendant meant by his statements.
The moderate relevance of the statements.are ouiweighed by-the great.risk of unfair prejudice to the
Défendant. NRS 48.035(1).

TENTATIVE RE PART ONE:. EXCLUDED

Part Twao contains d series of uncharget bad acts that'may be relevantin demonstrating the deferidant's
bad character. There is:discussion about'miaking his'sister cry.. There s also discussion about theqeed
to-"keep whitesbitch lboking plain,” ahd "ot nigger fuck that snow Bunny” « suggesting possifily some
sort of pimping/pandering/prostitution:activity, Any relévance does notinatter because this uncharged
tad act evidence is inadmissible. It is alse highly unfairly prejudicial,. NRS 48,035(1)..

TENTATIVE RE PART TWO: ENCLUDED
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may have been invplved in some criminal activity with others; suggésting some other bad acts; and
some possible conspiracy. Sécond, there Is-discussion about the Defendant not sending fis friend
money. This discussion runs from the statéient "“Wow™ untli the statements “Who ever car itis. Your
bitch car, ya'll car, who ever.”

TENYATIVE: ADMISSIBLE (except discussion ahout “the only one injail"-and riot sendipg friend
money).

Tentative Ruling Gr Defendant’s Olijfection To Jury Receiving Evidence-Of Such Calls By Way of Audio
and Trahscript

With raspact to those portions of the phone calls that are admissible into-svidishce, the Court will permit
the State to introduce the redacted sudio recordlngs into eviderice duting trial. Fo.assist the joryin
cormprehending the audip evidénce, the State may provide thé Jury-withthie redactéd transeripts of the
audio-recordings-ta fpliowalongdurmg the playing'of the audio. The propérky redacted transcripts may
be introduced into eviderice. The transciipts ray b provided to the jury i the jury soom diing
deliberations. The audio récordirig-shall not go batk to the jury fdom; instead, the:audio recordings shall
be treated as any-other trial testimony, and may. be te-played in Court if the Jury requests a play-bagk,

The Eourt agrees that.the introductory poriions of the jaii calls are atmissible to identify to.the jury
what they are listening to, from the point.of the Operator beginning to speak, to when'the Operatar
says:“You may begin speaking now.”

THE STATE IS DIRECTED TO REDACT THE TRANSCIPTS AMD AUDIO RECORDINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THIS TENTATIVE RULING, UNLESS THE COURT ORDER'S OTHERWISE.
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ORDR |
PHILIP J, KOHN, PUBLIC DEFENDER

NEVADA BAR NO. 0556 | |
TEGAN C, MACHNICH, DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
NEVADA BAR NO. 11642

PUBLIC DEFENDERS OFFICE

309 South Third. Street, Suite 226

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

Telephone: (702) 455-4685
Facsimile: (702) 455-5112
Tegan.Machnich@clarkcountynv.gov
Attorneys for Defendant

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, g
)
KEANDRE VALENTINE, %
Defendant, %

ORDER

Electronically Filed
7/25/2018 10:33 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLER@ OF THE COUE I;

CASENO. C-16-316081-1
DEPT. NO, II

THIS MATTER having come before the Court on July 2, 2018, and good cause

appearing therefore, Defendant’s Motion to Reconstruct the Record is hereby granted;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Defense Proposed Exhibits L, K and U shall be listed as

Defense trial exhibits that were offered by the Defense, objected to by the State, and indicate that

the Court ruled they would not be admitted. The label “withdrawn™ currently describing these

exhibits on the Defense Exhibit List is erroneous.
/11
i
/1t
iy
1
111
11/

JuL 1212018

Case Number: C-16-316081-1
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any email correspondence between the Parties and the
Court that exists as of July 2, 2018 in the Court’s email system, was sent/received during the
course of the Jury Trial in this matter and that pertains to substantive legal matters addressed at

trial will be marked as a,Court Exhibit as part of the trial record in this case.

DATED _/ Z day of July, 2018,

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE @)

Submitted by:

PHILIP J. KOHN
CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

—f7}‘- 4 Y

By _ /s/Tegan CM{JﬁiégZz"’
TEGAN C. MACHNICI f;’#ﬂrﬁz&\
Chief Deputy Public Defender «
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CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC SERVICE

I hereby certify that service of the above and forgoing Order was served via electronic -

filing to the Clark County District Attorney’s Office on this odJ_ day of July, 2018.

By:  /s/ Annie McMahan
An employee of the
Clark County Public Defender’s Office

Case Name: Keandre Valentine
Case No.; C-16-316081-1
Dept. No.: II
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Richard F. Scotti

District Judge

Department Two
Las Vegas, NV 89155

NOTC

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
VS.
KEANDRE VALENTINE,

Defendants.

Electronically Filed
7/10/2018 3:51 PM

Steven D. Grierson
CLER

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Case No.: C-16-316081-1
Dept. No.: 1I

NOTICE OF COURT EXHIBITS
ADDED TO THE TRIAL RECORD

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the following Court Exhibits are added to the trial

record as follows:

A. Email re State’s Bench Memo Re: Admissibility of Jail Calls; and

B. Email re Defense Brief Memo on Jail Calls.

Dated this 10" day of July, 2018.

v

HARD F. SCOTTI
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

K OF THE COU
do A g“.“,, )
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Richard F. Scotti

District Judge

Department Two
Las Vegas, NV 89155

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on or about the date signed, a copy of this Order was electronically

served and/or placed in the attorney’s folder maintained by the Clerk of the Court and/or
transmitted via facsimile and/or mailed, postage prepaid, by United States mail to the proper

parties as follows:

Michael Dickerson, Esq.
Michael.dickerson/@clarkcountyda.com

Agnes Lexis, Esq.
Agnes.Lexis(@clarkcountyda.com

Tegan C. Machnich, Esq.
Tegan.machnich(@clarkcountynv.gov

/s/ Melody Howard

Melody Howard
Judicial Executive Assistant
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State's Bench Memo Re: Admissibility of Jail Calls

From: Agnes Lexis

Sent: 7/30/2017 T:51

To: Scotti, Richard

Ce: Michael Dickerson; Machnich, Tegan; Gaston, Tyler

4 Message Valentine - Bench Memo Jail Cali.docx {38 KB)

Your Honor,
Attached is the State's Bench Memo, for your review.

Thank you,
Agnes & Mike
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DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, |
Plaintiff, |
-Vs- CASE NO: C-16-316081-1
KEANDRE VALENTINE, DEPT NO: 1I
Defendant.

STATE’S BENCH MEMO RE: ADMISSION OF JAIL CALLS
POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

An appellate court reviews a district court's decision to admit evidence for abuse of
discretion. An appellate court will not reverse a district court's decision regarding the
admission evidence absent an abuse of discretion. Edwards v. State, 2016 Nev. Unpub.

LEXIS 132, *1, 2016 WL 2870170 (Nev. May 12, 2016).

Relevant evidence is that tending to make a fact that is of consequence more or less
probable. NRS 48.015. Relevant evidence is admissible unless otherwise precluded by the
law. NRS 48.025. However, even where relevant, evidence may be excluded if the
probative value is substantially outweighed by the danger of unfair prejudice. NRS
48.035(1).

“Declarations made after the commission of the crime which indicate consciousness
of guilt, or are inconsistent with innocence, or tend to establish intent may be admissible.”

Abram v. State, 95 Nev. 352, 356, 594 P.2d 1143, 1145 (1979). Defendant’s statements,

including those made in jail calls, are not hearsay. Marshall v. State, No. 70634, 2017 Nev.

Unpub. LEXIS 569, at *7 (July 11, 2017) (detective’s testimony regarding Defendant’s
statements in jail calls was not hearsay pursuant to NRS 51.035(3)(a)); NRS 51.035(3)(a).
Additionally, statements made by other persons speaking to Defendant that accuse or
implicate Defendant in a crime and which Defendant fails to speak, makes an evasive or

equivocal reply, or accepts the statement as true are properly admitted as adoptive

331
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admissions. Maginnis v. State, 93 Nev. 173, 175, 561 P.2d 922, 923 (1977); NRS

51.035(3)(b).

Defendant insists the calls are highly prejudicial due in most part to the fact “[tJhey
repeatedly include sireet slang, profanity (although largely in a “friendly” manner).”
Specifically, Defendant insists that while “[t]he calls also discuss the car and gun, both of
which Mr. Valentine has not contested being associated with—so while relevant and
minutely probative, are highly prejudicial because of the language used.” However, foul
language—if prejudicial at all— does not outweigh the probative value of the Defendant’s
calls. United States v. McAtee, 481 F.3d 1099, 1104 (8th Cir. 2007) (citing United States v.
Pirani, 406 F.3d 543, 555 (8th Cir. 2005) (en banc), cert. denied, 546 U.S. 909, 126 S. Ct.
266, 163 L. Ed. 2d 239 (2005) (holding that admission of profanity was not unduly

prejudicial)); Commonwealth v. Medlen, 141 A.3d 587 (Pa. Super. Ct. 2016) (recognizing

lack of support for argument that the presence of foul language is grounds for excluding

evidence as unduly prejudicial); State v. Johnson, 212 Ariz. 425, 436, 133 P.3d 735, 746

(2006) (limiting instruction sufficient to admission of relevant evidence that also contains

profanity); State v. Hunt, No. 18113-8-III, 1999 Wash. App. LEXIS 2156, at *7 (Ct. App.

Dec. 21, 1999) (“[t]he profanity arguably was mildly prejudicial, although it hardly could
have been shocking to the average modern juror.”); People v. Merriman, 60 Cal. 4th 1, 48,

177 Cal. Rptr. 3d 1, 46, 332 P.3d 1187, 1226 (2014) (regarding letters from inmate,

“defendant's suggestive drawings and use of profanity and vulgarity, although distasteful,
would not have unduly inflamed the jury.”); In re BankAtlantic Bancorp, Sec. Litig., No. 07-
61542-CIV, 2011 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 48057, at *98 (S.D. Fla. Apr. 25, 2011) (“colorful and

sometimes profane language . . . did not render the statements unduly prejudicial or
confusing to the Jury.”); Hopkins v. AMTRAK, No. 08-CV-2965 (NGG) (RML), 2016 U.S.
Dist. LEXIS 57236, at *48 (E.D.N.Y. Apr. 29, 2016) (text messages with foul language not

unfairly prejudicial).
To the extent Defendant alleges a blanket objection to the calls claiming such are

generally “prejudicial,” evidence that is probative to the State’s case is inherently going to be
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prejudicial to the defense case. However, prejudicial evidence is only inadmissible where the

danger of unfair prejudice substantially outweighs the probative value. NRS 48.035(1); see
also, United States v. Parker, 549 F.2d 1217, 1222 (9th Cir. 1977) (holding evidence of the

defendant’s prior drug use was admissible in the robbery trial because it tended to show
motive noting that “evidence relevant to defendant’s motive is not rendered inadmissible
merely because of its highly prejudicial nature . . . The best evidence often is!”). In the
instant case, Defendant’s phone calls are highly probative and minimally prejudicial as the
statements relate to the instant offense. The calls at issue, which were made almost
immediately after the Defendant was booked into the Clark County Detention Center,
discuss topics which are material facts at issue in the instant case and rebut certain claims
made by the Defendant during opening statements. Any prejudice to Defendant is not unfair

and does not substantially outweigh the probative value of such evidence.

DATED this __ 30th day of July, 2018.

Respectfully submitted,

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

BY
AGNES M. LEXIS -
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #11064
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Fw: Defense brief memo on jail calls

7/10/2018

BELPBEOA

Fw: Defense brief memo on jail calls

From: Tegan Machnich
Sent: 7/30/2017 9:41
To: Scotti, Richard

¥

http://rcovsevlp.court.clarkcountycourts.org/EnterpriseVault/Search/HTMLView.aspx?Vaultld=1F79CCC04075E6F4BB3B8D878 13EAF4CB1110000V....
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7/10/2018 Fw: Defense brief memo on jail calls

Your Honor:
I sent this on Friday afternoon but could not get your direct email to come up. After seeing the State's motion, I
now have it. Sorry for the delay.

Regards,
Tegan

From: Tegan Machnich

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 7:14:57 PM

To: Howard, Melody; dept02LC@clarckcountycourts.us
Cc: Agnes Lexis; Michael Dickerson; Tyler Gaston
Subject: Defense brief memo on jail calls

Please see below:

The State is attempting to introduce jail calls placed by Defendant Valentine as hearsay exception(s) under NRS 51.035(3)
(a), (b). The moving party must first establish relevance. NRS 48.025 Relevant evidence is defined as “evidence
having any tendency to make the existence of any fact that is of consequence to the determination of the
action more or less probable than it would be with the evidence.” NRS 48.015. In this case, the vast majority of
the jail calls in question are not relevant to any consequential fact. The jail calls are mostly casual interactions
between Mr. Valentine and his family/friends/girlfriend. They generally discuss his charges (without discussing
culpability), conditions/classification in jail, what is going on outside, and money being placed on his “books” so
he can buy things in CCDC. They also discuss putting part of welfare checks on his books and his choice to pay for one
car over another (to the great distaste of the female he is speaking with at the time). All of the above are irrelevant to
the proceedings. Insofar as specific sections of the calls discuss the narrative of Mr. Valentine's arrest, police
involvement, search of the apartment, cellphones, the gun, and the car, relevance is likely present.

If a call, or part of a call, is deemed relevant, the Court must then consider whether the calls are more probative or
prejudicial. “Evidence is not admissible if its probative value is substantially outweighed by the danger of unfair
prejudice.” See Fondo v. State, 2016 WL 207611 (unpublished disposition), citing NRS 48.035(1). There are few published
cases on the topic of jail calls — many are unpublished and discuss the specific facts of each case. Here, the defense
opposes all of the calls because they are highly prejudicial. They repeatedly include street slang, profanity (although
largely in a “friendly” manner), and recitations of facts conveyed by police to Mr. Valentine. Mr. Valentine does not
concede to the charges at any point, but apparently knows details of the alleged offenses. However, the calls do not
include context of how he obtained that knowledge even though the Parties are aware that detectives interviewed him at
length prior to the subject calls. It is currently unknown whether the State intends to introduce the Defendant’s
statement. The calls also discuss the car and gun, both of which Mr. Valentine has not contested being associated with —
so while relevant and minutely probative, are highly prejudicial because of the language used.

The Defense has reviewed the calls in depth and will be prepared to make specific objections and suggested redactions at
on Monday. The above is submitted with an eye toward an even playing field, as the State has already provided their
suggested redactions. Thank you for your consideration.

http://rcovsev01p.court.clarkcountycourts.org/EnterpriseVault/Search/HTMLView.aspx?Vaultld=1F79CCC04075E6F4BB3B8D87813EAF4CB1110000V... gh 23
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Electronically Filed
7/11/2018 7:48 AM

Steven D. Grierson
CLERZ OF THE COU

RTRAN

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE#: C-16-316081-1
DEPT. 2

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

VS.

KEANDRE VALENTINE,

Defendant.

Nt st g gt gt gt “angrt? “cvagtt “gs?’ “vagt? “vaap? “nas?’

BEFORE THE HONORABLE RICHARD SCOTTI, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
MONDAY, JULY 2, 2018

RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING:
DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO RECONSTRUCT THE RECORD

APPEARANCES:
For the State: MICHAEL DICKERSON, ESQ.
Deputy District Attorney
For the Defendant: TEGAN C. MACHNICH, ESQ.

Deputy Public Defender

RECORDED BY: DALYNE EASLEY, COURT RECORDER

Page 1
Case Number: C-16-316081-1
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Las Vegas, Nevada, Monday, July 2, 2018

[Hearing began at 9:20 a.m.]

MS. MACHNICH: Good morning, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Hi, Counsel.

MR. DICKERSON: Good morning, Your Honor, Mike
Dickerson on behalf of the State.

MS. MACHNICH: Tegan Machnich on behalf of Mr.
Valentine.

THE COURT: Great. | don’'t know why this got set before
me because this case was transferred to Judge Bailus back on
August 21 of last year so | don't have jurisdiction over it anymore;
unless you know something different.

MS. MACHNICH: Your Honor, we called and we were told
that it had stayed with you because of the trial issues and the fact
that we're just trying to address a couple issues with the trial record.
And that’s why we ended up filing it.

THE COURT: Who'd you call?

MS. MACHNICH: | thought we called your department but
it appears we may not have; so. |thought my secretary called your
department and we were told it should go before you because it’s a
trial record issue.

THE COURT: Well, | would think so. Normally what
happens in these cases where -- let me just tell you, it looks like the

record on Odyssey shows that on August 21, 2017 it went to

Page 2
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Department 18.
MS. MACHNICH: Yes.
THE COURT: And then Bailus, starting today | think, is not

doing criminal anymore so this case would have been transferred to
someone else. And | don’t know who that is yet.

MS. MACHNICH: So, | --

THE COURT: So normally what happens is when there's a
trial judge that heard some matter and the case got transferred to
somebody else, that judge who now has jurisdiction can make a
limited reference back to the trial judge so the trial judge can rule on
whatever is the matter that he would have personal know ledge of.
But that has to be a written reference.

MS. MACHNICH: And, Your Honor, I'm certainly willing to
do that. | know that our continuance for our appeal was only until
July 30" And | do believe now, if I'm remembering correctly, the
reason why we were told that your department was keeping it was
because we were an overflow case as opposed to a track case.

THE COURT: Well, let me check. My Clerk is trying to tell
me something.

Okay. It looks like it was referred back to me.

MS. MACHNICH: Okay.

THE COURT: So, | didn’t realize that. This case has
bounced around a little bit.

MS. MACHNICH: It has.

THE COURT: Alright, so, let’s go ahead and try to resolve

Page 3
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it then.

MR. DICKERSON: The State’s, obviously, just submitting.
We didn’t file a written opposition with this case.

THE COURT: Great. Yeah, | didn’t see an opposition.

Here's why | was a little bit confused, Ms. Machnich, and
maybe you can help me untangle this.

MS. MACHNICH: Okay.

THE COURT: Because | want your record to be correct but
| also want to make sure that we’re consistent with the transcript.

Looks like you had three things that you were concerned
about back at the hearing on August 2, 2017: some booking photos
and then some, there might have been two booking photos, then a
side photo.

MS. MACHNICH: Yes.

THE COURT: In the transcript -- oh, and you reference
thoseas L, Kand U.

MS. MACHNICH: Yes.

THE COURT: Alright? So the Court Clerk’s records for L
and K show that those were offered on August 1, alright? And yet
in the transcript when you are talking about the exhibits that | think
are the subject of this motion --

MS. MACHNICH: Yes.

THE COURT: -- you say you're going to be offering them,
so they haven’t been offered yet. So what | think happened is the

August 2 transcript is referring to something that | objected to but

Page 4
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it's not L and K because, like | said, L and K were already offered.

And what you're complaining about August 2™ is something that
wasn't offered yet. So, you might have your numbers wrong; it’s
not L and K.

MS. MACHNICH: | believeit is L, K and U, Your Honor.
And | think what happened was we had them marked and to be
offered into evidence and marked as Defense Exhibits, and then we
took the issue outside the presence of the jury because we had had
prior to this date, and obviously Mr. Dickerson can clarify if he
remembers things differently, but my recollection was we had,
initially, we had informed the State that we were going to be trying
to introduce the booking photos of what we deemed as the alternate
suspect, which is Bobby McCoy, which is the photographs that are
in question with L, Kand U. And at that point the State had
objected to those and we subpoenaed the personnel necessary to
get them in through booking and had those people waiting in the
hall.

This was sort of a compound issue with this and SCOPE so
we had several different witnesses waiting in the hall because of
some authentication issues that we had anticipated would come up
because the State was not inclined to stipulate to their admission
and authenticity; which is fine.

Before we brought in the jury that day we brought it to
Your Honor's attention that these were disputed between the parties

and that the State had offered to stipulate to just the front view of

Page 5
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Mr. McCoy in lieu of these. We had said that we were not inclined

to not introduce these but we did not have an opposition to the
stipulation because obviously that picture, we did think, was
appropriately in. We just thought these were, additionally,
appropriately in.

THE COURT: Right.

MS. MACHNICH: And then we addressed the issue
outside the presence of the jury that morning and Your Honor was
disinclined to allow us to go down that path. And because of that
we did not call the witness to bring those in.

THE COURT: In looking at the transcript again there was a
black and white photo that | allowed but apparently it was the color
photo that | disallowed. So, that's based on the transcript here. So,
I’'m assuming the booking photo was in color and it was the other
black and white photo that was the subject of the stipulation?

MS. MACHNICH: The one front view was the subject of
the stipulation between the parties.

THE COURT: Do you have a copy of the booking photo
because --

MS. MACHNICH: I have copies of the ones of the three
exhibits that we believe that we offered but were not -- Your Honor
did not allow them in and did not allow that witness to testify as to
those items. And those were the pictures with the front and side
view. And my understanding, and honestly, because of the

photocopies associated with the motion | am not one hundred
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percent certain which one’s which but | believe that K, from viewing

these photographs, K was likely the black and white.

THE COURT: The side photo | kept out. | know that.

MS. MACHNICH: You did. And we had a color version of
the front and side, a black and white version of the front and side
and U, which is the booking photo with the actual arrest date of the
suspect with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, so
that’s U, and we wanted -- we were requesting all of those. And
those were all defense exhibits and none of them were allowed by
Your Honor and so they were not introduced at trial.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. MACHNICH: And we just --

THE COURT: Can you show me the one that was
allowed? The McCoy photo that was allowed, do you have it?

MS. MACHNICH: | honestly don’t have it --

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. MACHNICH: --in my briefing. It's one front photo of
Mr. McCoy.

THE COURT: Was it -- okay, give me one second. So that
must have been T, it says black and white photo, McCoy. And that
one shows as withdrawn too. Perhaps that one was not withdrawn?

MS. MACHNICH: Ultimately, the version of that was
offered into evidence in lieu of T was, let me see here, it was a
State’s exhibit. The State brought in --

THE COURT: | understand.

Page 7

3330



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MS. MACHNICH: -- a separate State’'s exhibit of the exact

same thing and we brought it in -- we were not able to bring it in.
They brought it in. We had no problem with that coming in and we
did stipulate to the admission of that exhibit.

THE COURT: Thanks for your patience, Mr. Dickerson.
I'm just trying to double check this.

MR. DICKERSON: Absolutely, Your Honor, | wish | had
more to add here.

THE COURT: Alright Ms. Machnich, you appear to be
correct. Alright, I'll grant your Motion to Reconstruct the Record to
reflect that L, K and U were not withdrawn but they were moved for
admission, objected to by the State and the objection was sustained
by the Court. So the record is hereby reconstructed to reflect that.

MS. MACHNICH: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You can prepare a proposed order for that.

Now as to the other issue, you had mentioned the email
that | had sent --

MS. MACHNICH: Yes.

THE COURT: -- which was the culmination of emails that |
had received from the parties.

MS. MACHNICH: Correct.

THE COURT: And | issued a temporary -- by the way, so
this wasn't an actual order. As you know, it was just a tentative
order. | mean, it does say tentative all throughout there but you still

want the emails that the parties sent me?
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MS. MACHNICH: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: To say -- there’'s been a lot of changes to
the server and it might be that it doesn’t exist anymore. We can
look for it but it would be a lot easier if each of the parties could
just, if you could just attach it to your proposed order. Find what
the parties submitted to me?

MS. MACHNICH: So, Your Honor, here’s the issues for --

THE COURT: Because | don’'t know if | can find them.

MS. MACHNICH: Your Honor, here’s my understanding,
our email -- we tried to, from the defense’s side, we tried to. We did
not reach out to the State too so they haven’t said that they won't.
How ever, our email retention policy in our office deletes our emails.
So, | do not have anything that goes -- that dates back that far so
we would only request Your Honor if they exist.

THE COURT: ['ll search for it. |just haven't had a chance
to search for it yet.

MS. MACHNICH: Thank you.

THE COURT: And if we find it, Brandonn, could you call
Ms. Machnich up and let her know so she can attach them to her
proposed order; alright? We're looking for an email from the State
and an email from the defense, probably right around August, what
would it have been? August 5'" sometime around August 5 would
you think?

MS. MACHNICH: 1 think that it might be just a little before

that only because we would have gotten to the jail calls slightly
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earlier in the trial but it would have been during the trial period.

THE COURT: Oh, right, right, right; I'm sorry. It's around
August 2.

MS. MACHNICH: Yes.

THE COURT: Alright, we'll look for it and we'll let you
know.

MS. MACHNICH: Thank you, and --

THE COURT: Thank you. Thanks for your patience.

MS. MACHNICH: -- Your Honor, would you mind signing
an ex parte order for expedited transcripts for this hearing?

THE COURT: | don’t mind. Thank you.

MS. MACHNICH: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. DICKERSON: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Alright and stay in touch with Brandonn and
he’ll help you finalize that.

MS. MACHNICH: Okay, thank you so much, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MS. MACHNICH: Bye.

[Hearing concluded at 9:31 a.m.]

* % %k % * *

ATTEST: | do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed

the audio/video proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of
my ability.

@&W m D
DALYNE EASLEY d
Court Recorder/Transcriber
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COURT CLERK: Jacobson, Alice
RECORDER: Easley, Dalyne

REPORTER:
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